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Kia ora
I refer to your official information request dated 22 February 2025 for information
relating to the cost of fluoridation in Dannevirke.  
Our response is outlined below:
1.           the total cost of the fluoridation infrastructure introduced into Tararua last
year - $562,171 (capital works funded by Ministry of Health).
2.           the estimated yearly cost of fluoridation - The annual costs for hydrofluosilicic
acid is $15,530
3.           what fluoridation chemical is being purchased -  HFA (Hydrofluorosilicic Acid)
4.           where the fluoridation chemical is being purchased from - The product is
supplied by Ixom Operations Pty Ltd
Ngā mihi
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From:  
Sent: Saturday, 22 February 2025 8:04 pm
To: Info - Tararua District Council <Info@TararuaDC.Govt.NZ>
Subject: OIA - Cost of Fluoridation

 

 

Hi,
 
Please provide:



1. the total cost of the fluoridation infrastructure introduced into Tararua last year
2. the estimated yearly cost of fluoridation
3. what fluoridation chemical is being purchased
4. where the fluoridation chemical is being purchased from. 

thanks

 




